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MEMORANDUM: 12-015

DATE: May 21, 2012
TO: Ted Selby and Mark Devlin, Co-Chairs ASTM D02.B0.07
FROM: Tom Schofield

SUBJECT: BO7 Semi Annual Report, April 2012, for Test Areas D6417, D5800, D6335
(TEOST), D7097 (MTEQS), D5133 (Gl), D6082, D874 and D7528 (ROBO)

The semiannual report for the above listed bench test areas is now available in a more
streamlined presentation format with a new executive summary introduction. As before, the
report is organized into sections by test type, and 'hotlinks' are embedded into the report for ease
of viewing. The blue hotlinks will allow you to move from the title page to each test area
summary and from the summary figure designations to the corresponding severity plot figures.
Each blue figure title will take you back to the main report. Please contact me if you have any
questions regarding the format or content of the report.

The April 2012 semiannual report can be accessed from the link below:

ftp://ftp.astmtmc.cmu.edu/docs/bench/b07semiannualreports/semiannualreports/

TMS/tms/mem12-015.pdf
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c: F.M. Farber, TMC
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